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July 29, 2013 
 
 
Aaron E. Bowen and Olivia Bowen 
722 Cambridge Circle 
Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF250268371 
Bush Manor AFC 
722 Cambridge Circle 
Grand Blanc, MI  48439 

 
 
Dear Aaron E. Bowen and Olivia Bowen: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 373-2506. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lisa Gundry, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
4809 Clio Road 
Flint, MI  48504 
(810) 931-1220 
 
enclosure 
 



 

 

 
 

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF250268371 
  
Licensee Name: Aaron E Bowen and Olivia Bowen 
  
Licensee Address:   722 Cambridge Circle 

Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (810) 603-1558 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Bush Manor AFC 
  
Facility Address: 722 Cambridge Circle 

Grand Blanc, MI  48439 
  
Facility Telephone #: (810) 603-1558 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

 



 

 

II. Purpose of Addendum
 

Increase in capacity. 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On June 25, 2013, I reviewed a request for modification of terms of the license.  
 
On July 2, 2013, I completed an onsite inspection of the facility. 
 

 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
 
On June 25, 2013, the licensee submitted a written request to increase the capacity of 
the home from 5 to 6 residents.  The licensee changed the occupancy of the upstairs 
resident bedrooms to include three dual occupancy bedrooms.  Previously the licensee 
had two approved bedrooms being used for residents, one with three (3) residents and 
the other with two (2).  Use of the third upstairs bedroom would allow an increase of 
capacity from 5 to 6.  
 
On July 2, 2013, I inspected the facility. The third resident bedroom was measured and 
met the criteria for a resident bedroom.   The bedroom was approved for use as a 
resident bedroom. 
 

Bedroom # Room Dimensions Total Square Footage Total Resident Beds 
Bedroom #3 13’ 1 x 11’10 154 2 

 
The home was originally licensed for 5 residents at the time of the original licensure on 
October 25, 2004.   
 
The home is currently equipped to be suitable for 6 residents.   
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V. Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that this facility increase in capacity from 5 to 6 residents. 

 

        7/29/2013 
________________________________________ 
Lisa Gundry 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
Approved By: 
 
 

7/29/2013 
________________________________________ 
Mary E Holton 
Area Manager 

Date 

 


